
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  24 February 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/233/0022 
 
Ms S Potze 
Transvaal Museum 
PO Box 413 
Pretoria 
0001 
 
FAX: 012 3227939 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/05/02/00452 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the temporary export of material from Kromdraai, 
curated at the Transvaal Museum, as noted on the permit under loan number B14019) 
to Ms Natalie Long at the University of Montpellier in France. SAHRA understands 
that previous results on pollen analysis will be reappraised and completed and will 
also include analysis of micro-and macro faunal results of the Kromdraai area. It has 
also been noted that the material will be couriered to Ms Long in France. 
 
Council wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


